From: Claire Newbrook I

Sent: 25 February 2021 15:13
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application 2020/543/P 3 Oak Hill Park Mews NW3 7LH - Emailed for

correct reference number - TC 26/02/21

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Sirs

We are writing on behalf of our client Dawlin RTM Ltd and Dawlin Property Management Ltd, who are the owners of
Oak Hill Park NW3.

With regard to proposed work to this property we advised you some 3 weeks ago that the work had commenced
and we have not heard from you.

We have reviewed the Design and Access Statement and it does not refer to any impact on the water table which is
paramount in this area.

There is no information as to how the machinery will access the site and has already caused damage to my clients
land (roadway, pathway and Gardens).

| was on site and an 8 wheeler truck arrived reversing up Oak Hill Park with no banks man and could have caused a
major issue.

As a result my client objects to this work based on the above and the lack of Health and Safety information for the
other 93 properties on the estate.

Regards

Claire Newbrook BSc (Hons) AIRPM
Senior Property Manager

Fourth Floor, High Holborn House
52-54 High Holborn

WCL1V 6RL London
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